Town Of Wareham
Wareham Public Schools

Telecommunication System, Intercommunications System
E/W Talk- Back Speakers, Master Clock/Bell System, And Carrier
Services

BID QUESTIONS
The answers provided below should be considered part of the bid documents for this contract.
Q1: How many clocks are required for this installation?

A 1: Please figure the number of Clocks at thirty-six (36) + five (5) additional for

rooms that were previously classrooms and that still contain the clocks. These
rooms may be converted back to classrooms in the future. Total is 41.

Q2: Please indicate what you want us to purpose for the courtyard outside speakers.
A2: The RFP indicates that the five (5) outdoor speakers in the Courtyard do not
work and that you are to fix and replace. At the meeting it was stated that they
do work. Please test and fix or replace if necessary. For purposes of pricing this
can be shown as a separate optional line item not included in your total price.

Q3: How many Voice Mail Boxes are required for this installation?

A3: Paragraph 5.17 requests 69 Voice Mail Boxes: Please change this to 66 Voice

Mail Boxes. 16 Administrative, 3 Answering Position, 36 Classroom, plus 11
additional.
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Q4: What is the current speed or bandwidth and who provides it to the Decas School?

A4: The present Internet Speed furnished by Comcast is 50mbps. FiOS is

scheduled to be installed in November with up and download speeds of 300
mbps.

Q5: How many talk paths are required (lines)?

A5: The number of talk paths (lines) to be provided to The John W. Decas School
is either 6 Centrex Lines OR a PRI T-1 or SIP Trunk (with a PRI Handoff, with 6 Talk

Paths. This is in addition to keeping their Fax/Fire Alarm Line (see Paragraph 5.5
of the RFP).

Q6: Is a bid bond required?

A6: In light of the small amount of construction required in this project the
proposal bond requirement will be waived. See amendment 1(A).

Q7: Will vendors have an additional opportunity to visit the school?

A7: There will be a second Optional Walk-Through of the Decas School on
Monday October 24th at 11:00 AM.

Q7: Will the district extend the deadline for submission of proposals?

A8: Yes, the district will change the due date for proposals to November 2™, 2016
at 2pm. See amendment 1(B).

October 19, 2016
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